BOX 97 43

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
Septenber 1, 1960

State of New Mexico
Stats Engineer's Office
P. 0. Box 1079

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Frank E. Irby
Gentliemen:

Attached Is a diagramatic sketch of the Clties Service 0] Company
opsrated Drickey Queen Sand Unit, Tract 13, Wall 7, S€/4 SE/&

Sec. 333 7-|3sa R’jlz) C‘Pm" QM ’W’. Chaves €o«mty. New
Mexico, as requested by your letter of August 29, 1960.

in our original application to the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission dated August 22, 1960, requesting conversion of the
subject well, It was stated the wall would be equipped with plastic
coated tubing and a packer to prevent a possible contamination of
fresh water sand in the event of a casing leak.

if further information Is necessary concerning this matter, please
advise.

You truly,

E. F. Motter,
Assistant Division Engineer

EFM/s jb

cc: New Msxico Gl Conservation Comm.
Santa Fe, New Mexico

New Mexico 0l! Conservation Comm.
Hobbs, New Mexlico



Proposed Installation for Water injection Well
Tract 6, Well No. 13 Drickey Queen Sand Unit

o« 8 5/8" csg @ 166'
cemented w/125 sx
cement circulated

- L~ 1049' Top of cement
behind 53" csg.
2 EUE Plastic
Coated Tbg.

547x2"" plastic
Coated Brown Z Z
“"Cam Loc'' Packer

to be set @ 2800' 5% csg ® 2839
Z N cemented w/300 sx

? «— QOpen Hole

L} TD 2868

Exhibit No. 1



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

SANTA FE
AGORE .
S E REYNOLDS ESS Pczﬁzgipo:.ozruca hge)
STATE ENGINEER o8 no‘.g
August 29, 1960 SANTA FEN M

Mr. E. F. Motter

Assistant Division Engineer
Cities Service 011 Company
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Motter:

Reference is wmade to your application to the 0il Conservation Commisslon which
seeks administrative approval for the conversion of a well in Tract 13, Well
No. 7, SE#SE} Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 31 East to a water injection
well, dated August 22, 1960, Nc information whetscever is available to this
office with regard to the consiruction of the well and the method of injection
to be employed 1n the event this application is approved. In the abseuce of
such information, this office must oppose the granting of the application until
information is submitted which will show that injection through this well

will not constitute a threat to any fresh waters which may exist in the zrea,.
If it is convenient for vou 10 submit to me a detailed diagrammatic sketch
showing the casing and cementing program employad in the original construction
of this well and 2 statement as to whether or not tubing and packer will bhe

used in the injection, I will be able to determine what the position of this
otfice should be and notify both you and the Secretarv-Director of the
Commigsion at an early datce,

Yours truly,

5., B. Reynolis
State Engineer

Bv:
rank E. Irby
FEL 'ma Chief
ce-Mr. A, L, Porier, Jr. Water Rightis Division

F. H. Hennighausen



